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Architect:
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Reintorcing
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20397 Acacia Pkwr. bl o 20494Y
9240 - #»*
&A&Déu GRovE P CA o ) P:DQM " o s
7/¢4 - 7¥1-53/0 —do i
TIrPrPE oF PEAM :r.'(
OWNER-BUILDER DECLARATION ° - y
I hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractors License Law . BJJC\I Sté““, .\)

for the following reason (Sec. 7031.5, Business and Professions Code:
Any city or county which requires a permit to construct, alter,
improve, demolish, or repair any structure, prior 10 its issuance, also -~ . - — G e e e
requires the applicant for such permit to file a signed statement that :
he or she is licensed pursuant to the provisions of the Contractors
- License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000} of Division -~ -
3 of the Business and Professions Code) or that he or she is exempt
therefrom and the basis for the alleged exemption. Any violation of
Section 7031.5 by any applicant for a permit subjects the applicant to
a civil penalty of not more than five hundred dollars ($500).):
. [ 1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their .

sole compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not lntfnd;d 1. Wil) the spplicant orf future building occupant handle a harardous
or offered for sale (Sec. 7044, Business and Professions Code: The material or s mixture containing a hazardous materisl equal to or
- Contractors License Law does not apply 1o an owner of Eropcny who greater than the amountA\gpecified in the hazardous materials
builds or. improves thereon, and who does such work himsell or information guide?
perself or through his or her own employees, provided that such {1 Yes [} vo
improvements are not intended or offered for sale. If, however, the 5. Will the § ted ¢ the batMing by th " .
building or improvement is sold within one year of completion, the . ¥ e intended use of the building by the applicant or future
s . - : building occupant require a permft for construction or modification
. owner-builder will have the burden of proving that he or she did not from the South Coast Air Quality[Management District (SCAQMD)? See
build or improve for the purpose of sale.). permitting checklist for guidelings.
[ 1, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with v .
- Ticensed contractors to construct the project (Sec. 7044, Business and [] Yes L] ¥
Professions Code: The Contractors License Law does not apply to an 3. I have read the hazardous material inforsdion guide and the SCAQMD
owner of property who builds or improves thereon, and who contracts permitting checklist. I understand my requixements under the State
: H " of California Health and Safety Code, Sectio 25505, 25533, and
for such projects with a contractor(s) licensed pursuant to the Con S sot emcarning hazardous material Feporting ’ .

tractors License Law.).
B.& is re. {1 Yes [ ) No

O 1a exempt der Sec.
Date hﬁ__— Owner 4. I declare under penalty of perjury that the informat above is

is true and correct.

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKERS' Applicant's Signature: pate

’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE . ;

. (This section need not be completed if the permit is for one hundred
dollars (3100) or less.)

1 certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is

i issued, [ shall not employ any person in any manner,$o as to me

subject 1q the Workers® Compensation Laws lifo}ia. Dem D/Az) BESTTE

. Date Applicant X
NOTICE TO APPLICANT: If, after making this Certificate of s.nlon‘uan.s the State of California, Health and Safety Code
Exemption, you should become subject to the Workers' Compensation states in part:
provisions of the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such ‘oA demolition persit \hall not be issued by any city ... as to any

building or other st ture except upon receipt from the permit

applicant of a copy of ch written asbestos notification regarding
the building that hss been
States Environsental Prote
agency, or both, pursuant to\part 61 of Title 40 of the Code of

provisions or this permit shall be deemed revoked.

) SED CONTRACTORS DECLARATION Federal Regulations, or the siccessor to that part. The permit may
1 hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 T e i the :P;‘{‘;,‘,iﬁ:“ N e s eioatioatien

. s - ares that the notiticatd i
tion 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and applicable to the scheduled &emolilion project.® on is not ;

license is in full force and effect.

(commencing with
. Professions Code, and

License Class Lic. No. “ae applicant for a desolition permiti in the City of Garden Grove, I
Date AV n cartify that: I have resd the excerpt\from Section 19927.5 of the

ontractor Health and Safety Code provided above; information I have provided

. — R N = on this form is true and correct; and I f certify the following:
WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION [ 1 0n the sttached pages are eo;m of a) written asbestos
= 1 hereby afiirm that ] have a certificate of Xonsent to self-insure, or & = - msr:t::n;-“qmm" ttm.a c: the 3..?:.2' 2;“325."“ “2?»::::1‘" "

certificate of Workers' Compensation Insu
. thereof (Sec. 3800, Lab.C).
« Policy No. Company
[0 Centified copy is hereby furnished.
[ Cenified copy is filed with the county building ins
£ ment or county department.
4 Date Applicant

ce, or a certified copy Protection Agency or to a designated stats sgency,
pursuant to Part €1 of Title 40 of the Code of Federa

or successor to that part.

th, i
equlations,

{ ] I declars that the wvritten asbestos notification is not applicable
to the scheduled demolitjion project.

Applicant's Signature: Date

I certify that 1 have read this application and state that the above ~

information is correct. 1 agree to comply with all city and county /g"fo W-‘Mi, -
ordinances and state laws relating to building constructicn, and h
hereby authorize representatives of this county to enter upon the . O ~&

|

S | RSSETIEEE Y w3 | ppree

Signature of Applicantor Ageat - . Date o D




PERMIT NGO, 2RSS
Type =k

bDate lssued [ N
Title sH5TGN H
leso 144
Location

suidle

t

3

Q0K

UPS-SUFPFLAMENTAL

tnepector arean:5E

[0 PERMIT 209

111971 VALLEY VIEW ST

Parcel number 20422211 Gwner: CHEVROM U5 A INC (CR)
Qecoupancy : )
Applicant tOWNER Phone. Number H
11671 Valley VIEW o
Sign Hookup < 30.00
. CHLTURAL ARG 1 1.0
GENERAL FLAR 1 2.49
E FER 30.00
188 2.00
HISC. 1.80
(HBS73A10-22793  CHECK 33.00
LHSPFECTION RECUD
AFPROVAL DATE INSPECTOK
Underground o i
Conduit s
Wiring —~ Rouagh ___ .
Heater i
Fixtures & Irim 3003 PERMITH/GENT 2.0
Motors L 3rZa PERMITS/OULT 1.90
Ut e Cda/ BLECTIIORL P 30,00
Service -
33.00
e FAL-535820 It work is not started within
T 180 days trom date o1 issue or
FAL-H307 it abandoned tor more than 180
dava., Uthis permit’ will be null
attd voixd,
A FEE MaY BE CHABGED FOR KE-

B Utility Hotitind,

INSPECTION DUE TO NEGLIGENCE,
INCOMPELETE WORK, Ok FATLURE TU
MAKE CORRECTIONS. :
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C 17Ty o (GAROE~ GRoVE
/1139, Acacia /’k~7.
LARDEAN GRovk ,CA 'TF2e¥0
¢ - 7Y¥1 - S3/70

OWNER-BUILDER DECLARATION
1 hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractors License Law
for the following reason (Sec. 7031.5, Business and Professions Code:
Any city or county which requires a permit to construct, alter,
. improve, demolish, or repair any structure, prior to its issuance, also
requires the applicant for such permit to file a signed statement that
he or she is licensed pursuant to the provisions of the Contractors

TEMP, DEccARATION PAGE

R S

Féﬁer# ‘g 0336
TIrrPE o PEARMIT:
e e (ses)
. hd J

- License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000} of Division -
3 of the Business and Professions Code) or that he or she is exempt
therefrom and the basis for the alleged exemption. Any violation of
Section 7031.5 by any applicant for a permit subjects the applicant to
a civil penalty of not more than five hundred dollars ($500).):

. O 1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their .
sole compensation, will do the work, and the structure is pot intended
or offered for sale (Sec. 7044, Business and Professions Code: The

- Contractors License Law does not apply to an owner of property who
builds or improves thereon, and who does such work himself or
herself or through his or her own employees, provided that such
" improvements are not intended or offered for sale. If, however, the
building or improvement is sold within one year of completion, the

. owner-builder will have the burden of proving that he or she did not
build or improve for the purpose of sale.).

: 1, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting  with

-+ ficensed contractors to construct the project (Sec. 7044, Business and
Professions Code: The Contractors License Law does not apply to an
owner of property who builds or improves thereon, and who contracts

“for such projects with a contractor(s) licensed pursuant to the Con-

tractors License Law.).
O am ptagder Sec. B&ARY. fokthis r —
B s S o AN

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKERS’
COMPENSATION INSURANCE
(This section need not be completed if the permit is for one hundred

'y
L frl L

HazMAT /A

1. Will the applicagt or future building occupant handle a hazardous
material or a midture containing a hazardous material equal to or

greater than the amo s specified in the hazardous materials

information guide?

{ ] Yes I 1 Mo
. Will the intended use of{the building by the applicant or future
building occupant requir pernit for construction or mcdification
fros the South Coast Air Qu ty Management District (SCAQMD)? See
permitting checklist for guid
{ ) Yes [ ) ¥No
I have read the hatardous material ixformation guide and the SCAQMD
permitting checklist. I understand wy equirasents under the State
of California Health and Safety Code, ctions 25505, 25533, and
25534 concerning hazardous material re ting.
{ ] Yes [ ) No
1 declare under penalty of perjury that the information above is
is true and correct.

Applicant's Signature: Date

dollars ($100) or less.)
1 certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is

s issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner s0.as to become
subject te_the Wo, * Compensation Laws M
. Date _L&éi__—b‘ Applicant -

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: If, after making this Certificate of
Exemption, you should become subject to the Workers’ Compensation
provisions of the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such
provisions or this permit shail be deemed revoked.

LIGENSED CONTRACTORS DECLARATION
" 1 hereby affi I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9
(commgncmg with ten 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and
. Professions Code, and my ¥cense is in full force and effect.
License Class Lic. No.
Date Contractor

N'DECLARATION
consent to self-insure, or a
nce, or a certified copy

WORKERS® COMPENSA
1 hereby affirm that 1 have a certificate
. certificate of Workers’ Compensation Ins

_ thereof (Sec. 3800, Lab.C.).

. Policy No. Company
[3 Certified copy is hereby furnished. .
[0 Certified copy is filed with the county building ins

¢« ment or county department.

A Date Applicant

D/ AL EESTIE

f california, Health and Safety Code

Section 19827.5 of the State
states in part:

‘aA demolition permit shall(not be issuad by any city ... as to any
except upon receipt from the permit

itten ashestos notification regarding
ired to be submitted to the Unjted
Agency or to a designated state

€1 of Title 40 of the Code of

sor to that part. The permit may
itting a copy of the written :
s that the notification §s not '

project.” .

agency, or both, pursuant tc Pa
Federal Regulations, or the suc
~be issued without the applicant s
notitication if the applicant decl
applicable to the scheduled demoliti

As applicant for a demolition permit in\the City of Garden Grove, I
certify that: I have read the excerpt fr Section 19827,.% of the
Health and Safety Cods providsd above; the formation I have provided
on this form is true and correct; and I furthiy certify the following:

{ ) On the attached pages are copies of 1 written asbestos
notifications regarding the above referenced
required to be sutmitted to the United States Envjrommantal
Protection Agency or to a designated state agency,
pursuant to Part 61 of Title 40 of the Code of Peder
or successor to that part.

{ ] X declare that the written ssbestos notification {s not appliicable

to the scheduled demolition project. N

Applicant's Signature:

I cerlify.lhag I have read this application and state that the above
mfo_rmauon is correct. 1 agree to comply with all city and county
ordinances and state laws relating to building construction, and

hereby authorize representatives of this county to enter upon the
above- ntiﬁgopchuion purposes.
Kotz Xa V2 onsy -

Date

" Signature of Applicant or Agent




A Addreas ;,11971 VALLEY VIEW sT
Parcel HNo: 22422211 Tvpe:
Owner ¢ CHEVRON U s 5 INC
Address ;
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Address

LIC:

S, M“;:}“ .:.w -

INSPECTIUN KECOKD

APPROVAL DATE INSPECTOK
Pre lnspect
Foundation
Concrete Floor
Reinrorcing_
Masonry*~h-¥
Roof shtg__
Rough Frame
Insul ¢ Energy
Drywall
Lath e
Plas.Brown ct.
Landscaping~w~“
Pre Gunite_
Pre Ueck
Pre Plaster__
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et ot

e e et s e e . PN

e e et e e et e

Planning Final

BIll

HUL e
Date

Applicant:
Addrc&s

tngineep:
Addreses

Lrc:

Propoued Woprk: 2

Plan Check
Permit
Issuance
Cultural art
eneral Plan

3223 PERMITS JGENE -
3224 PERMITS /cuLT
3226 BLODG PEKN. 4
3517 ISSUANCE FEE
3527 BLDG P C FEE

/

741-5332
189
if

days,

741-%3¢/

1e/20/93

WALL

It work is not
days
abandoned

PERMIT Ng.
Insp Dist

OWNEK
11971 vattley VI1EW

Fhone:

SIGNS

465,20
149 .00
15,00

1.2%

2.59

& FER
E CHEK

140.00
95.20
188 15.00
HISC. 1.25
C. 2.50

CHECK

: HIE
DH8214A10-20093

253.9

oL@
.25
149,00
15,00

9H .29

263,98

started within
date of issuye or
tor more than 180
permit will be nul}

trom

this

and void.
FEE MAY e CHARGED  FOR KWE-
INSPECTION GUE ToO NEGLIGENCE.

Bldg Final__g. - 747 /_:/_v_/%.vu(ﬁ_/f‘/’}a A

Utility Notitjied

INCOMPLETE WORK. -OR FATLUKE 10

MAKE CORRECTIONS.

-
)




PERMIT NO. H 2B9a9 Inspector area:bSk
Type ok
Date lssued 1l freiu3
Title
NDesc H
Location $11971 ViaLLEY VIEW §
Suite :
Parcel number 22427211 Owner: CHEVRON U S A INC
Occupancy H
Applicant tOWNER FPhone Number
11971 VALLEY VIUW 91

5ign Hookup
lasuance
CULTURAL ARTS
GENERAML PUAN

£ FER 30.00

MISC. 2.00

MISC. 1.00

185 - 15.00
G40315A10-20°93 - CHECK 48.00

INSPECTION KECOKD

APPROVAL DATE INSPECTOR
Underground
Conduit
Wiring - Rouqh
Heater
Fixtures & Trim 3223 PERMITS/GENE
Motors 3224 PERMITS/CULT
Ufer 3227 ELECTRICAL P
3517 1SSUANCE FEE

/]

Service

741-5332 If work is not started within
189 days from date ot issue or

741-5307 it abandoned tor more than 18¢
days. this permit will be null
and void.

FINAL mf]:fwf.,//m,-//_:ff/;"‘ "(/é«/*, AOFLE MAY BE CHAKGED FUK RE-
L/

INSPECTION DUE TO NEGLIGENCE,
INCOMPLETE WORK, OR FAILURE TO
MAKE CORRECTIONS.

Utility Notitied




CITy er GAROE~N~ (GROVE
2039, Acacia PA~7,
LARDEN GRovVE , CA Lo
2/ - ?Y¥1- 5310

OWNER-BUILDER DECLARATION
1 hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Coatractors License Law
for the following reason (Sec. 7031.5, Business and Professions Code:
Any city or county which requires a permit to construct, alter,
. improve, demolish, or repair any structure, prior to its issuance, also
requires the applicant for such permit to file 2 signed statement that
he or she is licensed pursuant to the provisions of the Contractors

- License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000) of Division -

3 of the Business and Professions Code) or that he or she is exempt
therefrom and the basis for the alleged exemption. Any violation of
Section 7031.5 by any applicant for 8 permit subjects the applicant to
# civil penalty of not more than five hundred dollars ($500).):

. [0 1. as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their
sole compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended
or offered for sale (Sec. 7044, Business and Professions Code: The

- Contractors License Law does not apply to an owner of property who
builds or improves thereon, and who does such work himself or
herself or through his or her own employees, provided that such
improvements sre not intended or offered for sale. If, however, the

_ building or improvement is sold within one year of completion, the

. owner-builder will have the burden of proving that he or she did not
build or improve for the purpose of sale.).

[ 1. as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with

- Jicensed contractors to construct the project (Sec. 7044, Business and
Professions Code: The Contractors License Law does not-apply togn
owner of property who builds or improves thereon, and who contracts

“ for such projects with a contractor(s)-Aicensé t to the Cog-
tractors License Law.). N

Owner L

)
1 t upder Sec.
‘E]alc w‘;’___ -
e

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKERS'

COMPENSATION INSURANCE

. (This section need not be completed if the permit is fof one hundred
dollars ($100) or less.)

1 centify that in the performance of the

issued, I shall not employ any person i

subject to the W r}jers' Compensation Laws ¢f Gy niyf

. Date ﬂlb%___ Appl - .
NOTICE Td APPLICANT: If, after muaking—thid
Exemption, you should become subject to the Workers® Compensation

provisions of the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such
provisions or this permit shail be deemed revoked.

B.&P.LT

TEMP, DEccArRATION  PAGE
N R
Qo HE
PPERMIT 20 94
TIPE OF PEAAMITS
) il
J.

AZMAT /A0t L

material or a mixture jcontaining a hazardous material equal to or
greater than the amounts specified i{n the hazardous materials
information guide?

1. ®ill the applicant e:):uturc building occupant handle a hatardous

{ ] Yes {1 No
2. Will the intended use of t
bujilding occupant require a
from the South Coast Air Quali
permitting checklist for quideli

building by the applicant or future
it for conmstruction or modification
Management District (SCAQMD)? See
s.
{ 1 Yes {1 Ko
3. I have read the hazardous material information guide and the SCAQMD
itting checklist. I understand By requiresents under the State
of California Health and Safety Code, Sections 25505, 25533, and
25534 concerning hazardous material reporting.

{ ) Yes [ ) Ne Ly

4. Y declare under penslty of perjury that the inforsation above is
is true and correct. >

Applicant's Signature: _Date

DEMD,/AS BESTE

State of California, Mealth and Safety Code

Section 19827.5 of
states in part:

‘& demolition permit shall not be issued by any city ... as to any
building or other structulg except upon receipt from the perzit
applicant of a copy of eacl written asbestos notification regarding
the building that has heen Jequired to be submitted to the United

CTORS DECLARATION
1 bereby affirm that I am lickpsed under provisions of Chapter 9
(commencing with Section 7000\cf Division 3 of the Business and
. Professions Code, and my license it\in full force and effect.

— 1 hereby affirm that I bave a certificate of co
. certificate of Workers® Compensation Insuran
. thereof (Sec. 3800, Lab.C.).

« Policy No. Company
3 Centified copy is hereby furnished.
Centified copy is filed with the county building inspection depart-
¢ ment of county depantment. g
1 Date Applicant

t to self-insure, or 2
or & certified copy

States Environmental Protectiyn Agency or to a designated state
agency, or both, pursuant to rt 61 of Title 40 of the Code of
Federal Regulations, or the suckessor to that part. The perait may

~be issued without the applicant itting a copy of the written
notification if the applicant declares that the notification is not
applicable to the scheduled demoliton project.”

As applicant for s demolition pernit \In the City of Carden Grove, I
certify that: I have read the excerpt {rom Section 19827.5 of the
Nealth and Safety Code provided above; information I have provided
on this form is true and correct; and I f er certify the folloving:

{ ] On the attached pages are coples\of all written asbestos
notifications regarding the above refer building that are .
required to be submitted to the United States Environmental H
Protection Agency or to a designated state ayency, or both, '
pursuant to Part 61 of Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations,
or successor to that part. . .

{ ) I declare that the wvrittan ashestos notitication is not applicable
to the acheduled demolition project.

Applicant's Signature: Date

information is
;ordmlnc}%n’d st
/ hereby authidrize,

ntatives off this county to enter upon the

ingpeftion purposes. . L ———t. |
(et -| care: B

mply with all city and county M y.'
to building construction, and ;'_1 ’\

l\above‘ janed p

s0° Q-G >

¢ AA [ .
L\&Wof Applicant or Agent / Dire




PERMIT WORK SHEET | %efait work sneec
BUILDING

1. Job Address _ \\@| O MAET \negw suite
2. Present Bldg. Use Q.‘C&/&L\)\Q‘E' <y Proposed Bldg. Use LN s

3. Property Owner __ SMELROND USN Ph('l\b) Y Htal
Address \Joto Benen RLVD e WMADBOE A6

4. Contractor T Qe DETSLM)Y (S Ph

Address

Lic. No. Lic. Class Exp. Date

Workmans Comp. Ins. Co. :

Policy No. e e e T { s Exp. Date

1 . 420
5. Propesed Work: _ ol QRELACE SIENS / 5D Ul — 2
-y 7
-

ekt ieh T
e —Ciaann c! -"'f‘g‘#z‘”;—”l L “J/ rinc e 1
2 WUy tpS A= - r

)

2} >,y . ELECTRICAL 079 ol
e '

bescription ™ { code | wa. Description code | wo.
Residentisl, RI Occ. (Single Pas. Dwelling), sq. (t. 2110 Cosmercial oven thru 50,000 vatts rz01
Rasidentisl, Rl Occ., uq. ft. 2108, Commercial oven over 50,000 wetts 202
Carage, Residentiel, ¥i Ooc., 8q. ft. s | N Cooking device, thre 10,000 watte o)
Servica meter, 1 ©or 3 Phase, 400V max, 100 amps max. [¢1] \ Cooking device, over 10,000 watts 2204
sarvice, 600V max, 200 te 1000 asps 128 Pover apperatos, ihp, ikv, lkva, max. | -T2
Sarvice, over 1003 amps, or evar $00V o \mr apparstus, 10hp, 10kv, 10kva, max. 210
Temporary power pole s Power apparstus, $0hp, SOkv, $O0kve, max. 218
pistribution Systes ca Constr. Sits, es. pele 2136 Povar epparstus, to 100hp, 100kw, 100kve z21e
Pole, pover, light, etc. K140 Pover apparstis, ever 100hp, 100kv, 100kve _an? :_’\\
Subpanal, 1 pbase s Time clock ~. i z228 §
Subpanul, 3 phase 146 sign T~ /] | me | —
Outlets, 3 to 20, each nso Sign bookup "““»\\“ 3 s A
outlets, ower 20, each s Sign branch circuits | 2401
Pixtures, 1 to 29, each o Ganaretor, thre 19 kv 248
Fivtures, over 30, each nes Genarstor, thrv 30 kv 248
Pixtures, Marc., Quarts, etc. nre Conerator, ever $8 kv 247
Beater, through 1630 vette nrs Gemarutor, ever 300 kv . [ -21%
Bestar, over 1650 watts nve Kitchen tan 49
Sadiant hestar, per 1000 watts nn pistribution penel 81
Washar nee Portable X-ray sachine 211
Clothes Dryes 03 Self contalned vegetadle and Best case 87
sajrdryer nise Deep freeze box r25e
ot water Deater %0 Drinking fountain s
Dishwasher zi9s Seversge and ice cream cabinet w260
Garbage dispossl 196 Case with lights 270
Domestic oven . F3t1) Pusvays, special racevsys 212
Damestic range 200 switchboard, motor control center, etc. (=243

S EE B ACK FOR MECHANICAL & PLUMBING




Deacription

Purnsce te 180,000 91U

Purnace, 100,001 to 300,000 BTU

Furneoe, $00,001 teo 1,000,000 BTU

Purnsce, 1,000,001 to 2,000,000 $TC

Furnace, over 3,000,000 FTU

Installation or relocetion of a suspanded heater

Installation or relocation of a floor furmece

Inetalletics or relocstion of & wall hester

Iastslletion or relocstion ¢f & wnit baster

Installation of an appliance vent

epair or sltar a cooling / beating system

Incidental gas piping

Cosmercial range bood (including duct and fan}

Vent fas to single duct (incl. residantial range bood)

Separste wentilsting systes

Poller or cowpressor, to 3 bp.

Absorption systes, to 100,000 BTD

Boiler of compressor, to 15 hp.

Absorption systas, to 500,000 BTV

Soilar or campressor, to 30 bp.

Absorption systes, to 1,000,000 BTU

Boiler or compressor to 50 hp.

Absorption systas, to 1,756,000 BTU

Boiler or cospressor over 58 bhp.

Absorption systes, over 1,730,000 ETU

Eveporstive cooler

Description

Alr bandling unit, wp to 2000 CPM

AMr handling unit, wp to 10,000 CTM

Alr bandling wnit, over 10,000 CTX

BING

Water closet

Sathtub

Showar

Lavatory

Kitchen sink .

Garbege disposal

Laundry tub or tray

Watar heater

Floor $imk

Fleor Drain

Distwashar

Drinkisy fountaism

Orinel

Gas systas satlets (throogh S5}

Gas system cutlets (over $)

Bullding eever (firet 100 ft.}

Pellding sever (sach additiomal 300 ft.3

Suilding sever, sdditienal drala

Osna pool

Privets sewege disposal eystes

Rainveter drain

Svimming pool piping

Sand trap / receptors

Oorupancy tersinstion of & sever systaa

Autowstic washing mechine

Watar eoftaner

Backvash trap

water lateral

Sackflow protection device, up te 2° dis.

Backtlow protection device, over 1° @ia.

vater piping, esch 100 ft.

Lave sprinklers (eingle family dweliling)

Lavm eprinklers (otber than $rD)

Cocupancy tersinatios of water sarvics piping

On site Bydrant, specity § veles divided by 100




General Information: 714-741-5307

GARDEN QROVE
CALIFORNIA

CITY OF GARDEN GROVE - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

PERMIT (PAGE 2 of 2)

/

Inspection Requests: 714-741-5332

PROJECT/SITE/BUILDING DESCRIPTION
JOB Address 11971 VALLEY VIEW ST

Suite

PERMIT NO. 55264

Permit Type

Type : E

Owner . CHEVRON U S A INC
Applicant . ANC ELECTRIC

47 OAK CLIFF DR
POMONA, CA 91766

| Appl Address

Phone 909-622-7547
Insp Dist : ZE

Date : 11/13/00
Parcel No 22422211

APPROVAL (o BRErION'RECORD

Underground
Conduit
Wiring - Rough
Heater
Fixtures & Trim
Motors

_Ufer

Service

FINAL 22 - 7%/ . 000 o B
'

Drility Notified

exkkkkkkxrrrrr VALIDATION kkkkhdehkhkrkdhhkk
PAID ON 13 Nov 2000 AT 10:54

RECEIVED BY LARATINEM 198.245.206.215/2
AMOUNT PAID $70.50 BY CHECK#35665
TOTAL PAID = $70.50

**************‘k**************************

_ PROPOSED WORK:
ELECTRIC FOR GAS DISPENSERS

FEES

942 22130 GENERAL PLAN

080 32550 CULTURAL ARTS

111 32401 Issuance .
111 32412 pwr appar not over o

TOTAL

AUTHORIZATION
Issued By: valg

Date

Ul e e

v

DECLARATION

70.

I certify that 1 have rcad this application/permit and state that the
information on all pages of this document is correct. I agree to comply with
all City and County ordinances and State laws relating o building

to enter upen the above mentioned property for inspection purposes.

Applicant's Signature

]

Print Name (\ ‘P(f'Oiv/J @QZQ;%E& %‘(%’

TRANSH# 5Sonstruction, and hereby authorize representatives of this City and County

oD

.00
.00
35.
32.

00
50

50




rd

/

General Information: 714-741-5307 CITY OF GARDEN GROVE - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT Inspectlon Requests: 714-741-5332

PERMIT (PAGE 2 of 2)

PROJECT/SITE/BUILDING DESCRIPTION PROPOSED WORK:
JOB Address : 11971 VALLEY VIEW ST RE-WIRE EXIST ELEC CONDUIT, INSTALL (3) PUMP
Suite : MOTORS ON EXIST TANKS & CONTR BOX.
PERMIT NO. : 36593
Permit Type
Type
Owner : CHEVRON U S A INC
Applicant : PETRO BUILDERS

Appl Address : 10609 PAINTER
SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA 20670

Phone : 213-946-2285 FEES
Insp Dist : ZE Qutlets 1-20 8 6.40
Date : 01/27/97 PWR APPAR UPTO 1HP KW KVA 3 13.50
Parcel No . 22422211 SWITCHERD MOTOR CNTRL CTR 1 32.00
Issuance 1 30.00
GENERAL PLAN 1 2.00
CULTURAL ARTS 1 1.00
INSPECTION RECORD
APPROVAL DATE INSPECTOR
Underground g}f -9 wx £
Conduit /
Wiring - Rough
Heater
Fixtures & Trim
Motors 11 3227 ELECTRICAL P 51.90
Ufer 11 3517 ISSUANCE FEE 30.00
; 80 3224 PERMITS/CULT 1.00
Service 92 2163 GENERAL PLAN  2.00
TOTATL 84.30
AUTHORIZATION
o I By: jimc
FINAL ~ 5 ssued By: J Date
' F :ﬁ Z%, DECLARATION
Utility Notified I certify that I have read this application/permit and state that the
information on all pages of this do Enit 1s Cprrect. I agree to comply with
all City and County ordi Bs and State laws relating to building
construction, and hereby aptfiorize represgntati f ‘this City and_County
kkdkhkhkdhrrrrd YALIDATION *¥dedkokdehhddhkkhk to enter upon the above
PAID ON 27 Jan 1997 AT 15:42 . .
RECEIVED BY DOXIE stationl/2 TRANS# 214 Applicant’s Signatu

PAID BY CHECK#6735 FOR $587.23

TOTAL PAID = $587.23 Print Namew/,{dm Date /'277

*khkkdhkdhhkhhhkdkhrkbhktdhkrdhkrhrrhdrdhhbdhhdrdhhd




General Information: 714-741-5307

;

CITY OF GARDEN GROVE - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT Inspection Requests: 714-741-5332

PERMIT (PAGE 2 of 2)

PROJECT/SITE/BUILDING DESCRIPTION
JOB Address 11971 VALLEY VIEW ST

Suite :
PERMIT NO. : 365594
Permit Type : FIRE SUPP.
Type : B16

FIRE SPRINKLERS
Owner : CHEVRON U S A INC
Applicant PETRO BUILDERS

e e

Appl Address 10609 PAINTER

SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA 90670

Phone 213-946-2285

Insp Dist : FS
Date : 01/27/97
Parcel No 22422211

INSPECTION RECORD
APPROVAL DATE INSPECTOR
Pre Inspect
Foundation
Concrete Floor
Reinforcing
Masonry
Roof Shtg
Rough Frame
Insul / Energy
Drywall
Lath
Plas.Brown Ct.
Landscaping
Pre Gunite
Pre Deck
Pre Plaster P

Planning Final /
|
Bldg Final __6 =¥ (> q\‘\//—

Utility Notified

Thktkktdhkhkhhkkhkikk VALIDATION L2 A X2 A2 X 2 X & X8 L X
PAID ON 27 Jan 1997 AT 15:42

RECEIVED BY DOXIE stationl/2 TRANS# 214
PAID BY CHECK#6735 FOR $587.23

TOTAL PAID = $587.23

khkhkdkhhkkhkhhkhrrkhkhhdkdkdbdkdhdhkhkhrrhthrdhkrthhikk

PROPOSED WORK:
REPIPE SERVICE STATION GASOLINE LINES.

FEES

Permit 1 417.33
Issuance 1 30.00
Strong Motion Fee {Com) 1 .50
General Plan 1 36.52
Cultural Arts 1 17.98
11 3226 BLDG PERMIT 417.33
11 3251 STRONG MOTIO 0.50
11 3517 ISSUANCE FEE 30.00
80 3224 PERMITS/CULT 17.98
92 2163 GENERAL PLAN 36.52
TOTAL 502.33

AUTHORIZATION
Issued By: jime Date

DECLARATION

I centify that I have read this appli
information on all pages of this d t. I agree to comply with
all City and County ordi laws relating to building

construction, and hereby ay#lforize represpritatives of this City and County
to enter upon the above pénhtioned pro peltion purposes
Applicant's Si M //ﬂale_

(permit and state that the

Vil
Date l

7




L]

PERMLT NO. : 23999 Inspector area:‘t
Type :E
vale Issued se6/08/94
Title : 29 AMP, 120VOLT CIRCUIT FOR LEAK DETECTI
Lesc :ON
ibocation PTG
Suate : .
Parcel number 22422211 Owner: CHEVRON U S A INC (CR)
Duocupancy : o P-4
Applicant SSCHOOP ELECTRIC Phone Number : &7 7 a7 ¥
7340 TRADE ST, STE € e
SAN DIEGO CA 92121 Cgré/é?/
MINIMUM FEE 1 15.09
Issuance 1 15.00
GENERAL PLAN 1 2.00
CULTURAL ARTS 1 1.0
INSPECTION RECORD
APPROVAL OATE INSPECTOR
Underground ?5_34» 'fi#/
Conduit
Wiring -~ Rough
Healer
Fixtures & Trim 3z2ve 15.0@
Motors 3223 PERMITS/GENE 2.09
Ufer 3224 PERMITS/CULT 1.60
Service 3517 ISSUANCE FEE 15.00
33.00
y 741-5332 If work is not started within
189 days from date of issue or
741-53w7 if abandoned for more than 18@
B days, Lhis permit will be null
) 2 . 7 and void.
FINAL X e r Ty P A ieglrtts . A FEE MAY BE CHARGED FOR RE-
d (/ // ;f INSPECTION DUE TO NMEGLIGENCE,
Utility Notified N INCOMPLETE WORK, OR FALLURE TO

MAKE CORRECTIONS.




{ . : [ 34
pAddress : 11971 VALLEY VIEW ST 1 Suite: PERMIT'ND.. 237
Parcel No: 22422211 Type: B21 Date : @5/16/94 Insp Dist ZB
_________________________________________ | e e e e e s s s 00 i e o o o e e . . e e et St o 0 0 . I . i e S . i o e
Owner 1 CHEVYRON U S A INC (CR) | Applicant: OWNER
Address: |"ﬂddress 11971 VALLEY VIEW ST
I
Phone: i Phone:
Architect: Nineer:
Address | Address
|
LIC: EXP: PH: o LIC: EXP: PH:
Proposed Work: INSTALLATION OF CONTAINMENT SU
MPS & TANK LEVEL MONITORS ON EXISTING TANKS
Value : 15060
Floor Area: @
Plan Check 1 185.83
Permit 1 163.86
Issuance 1 15.60
PLANCHECK FEE PAID 4-12-9 1 -185.83
Pln.Ret.Ltr.Size 1 .85
Pln.Ret.Lgr.Size & 6.00
General Plan i 18.93
Cultural Arts 1 9.32
INSPECTION RECORD -
APPROVAL DATE INSPECTOR
Pre Inspect
Foundation
Concrete Floor -
Reinforcing -
Masonry 3299 ~18%.83
Roof Shtg e [\ _~ 3223 PERMITS/GENE  18.93
Rough Frame ?3?\" r 3224 PERMITS/CULT 9,32
Insul / Energy g, S 3226 BLDG PERM & 163.86
Drywall __?, 3517 ISSUANCE FEE 15.06
Lath v 3542 PLAN)RETENTI 6.85
Plas.Brown Ct. ) 213.96

Landscaping
Pre Gunite

Pre Deck
Pre Plaster

Planning Final 4

Bldg Final

Utility Notified

741~-5332

741-53@7

If work is not started within
188 days from date of issue or
if abandoned for more than 189
days, this permit will be null
and void.

A FEE MAY BE CHARGED FOR RE~-
INSPECTION DUE TO NEGLIGENCE,
INCOMPLETE WORK, OR FAILURE TO
MAKE CORRECTIONS.
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C 1Ty o (GAROEN ORovE

/739, Achdcia /’A.u7,
LARDEN GRIvE , CA ?2¥0
7/¢ - 2¥1- 5310

OWNER-BUILDER DECLARATION

_ 1 hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractors License Law
for the following reason (Sec. 7031.5, Business and Professions Code:
Any city or county which requires a permit to construct, alter,

- improve, demolish, or repair any structure, prior to its issusnce, also ...
requires the applicant Tor such permit to file a signed statement that
he or she is licensed pursuant to the provisions of the Contractors

- License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000) of Division -~
3 of the Business and Professions Code) or that he or she is exempt
therefrom and the basis for the alieged exemption. Any violation of

" Seetion 7031.5 by any applicant for & permit subjects the applicant 10
s civil penalty of not more than five hundred dollars ($500).): )

- 1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their .
Ele compensation, wiill:!o the work, and the structure is oot intended
ot offered for sale (Sec. 7044, Business and Professions Code: The

- Contractors License Law does not lpgly to an owner of property who
builds or improves thereon, and who does such wo himself or
herself or through his or her own employess, provided that such

" improvements are not intended or offered for sale. If, however, the

_ building or improvement is sold within enc year of completion, the

. owner-builder will have the burden of proving that he or she did not
build or improve for the purpose of sale.).

: 1, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with

-Plicensed contractors to construct the project (Sec. 7044, Business and
Professions Code: The Contractors License Law does not apply to an
owner of property who builds or improves thereon, and who contracts

for such projects with a contractor(s) licensed pursuant to the Con-
tractors License Law.).

O 1am exempt under Sec.
Date

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKERS'
COMPENSATION INSURANCE
- (This section need not be completed if the permit is for one hundred
dollars (5100) or less.) :
I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
; issued, [ shail not employ any person in any manner 5o as to become

" subject 10 the Wogkers' Compensation Laws of Cali

. Dale&é&k&. Applicant

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: If, after making this Cernificate of
Exetmnption, you should become subject to the Workers' Compensation

provisions of the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such
provisions or this permit shail be deemed revoked.

B&P.C,
Owner

this repspn —.m-

TrPE oF PhAsIT:

Z&__HP. DecearaTion PAGE

e e

PERM 1T~ #* 3_33—0';

3.

- HazMAT/ AR i

1. Will the spplicant or future building occupant handle a hazardous

matarial or a mixture contajining a hazardous saterial equal to or
ter than the amounts specified in the hazardous materials
inforsation guide?
[ ] Yes { ] No

Will ths intandsd use of the bullding by the applicant or future

building occupant requirs a permit for construction or modification

froa the South Coast Alr Quality Management District (SCAQMD)? See

peraitting checklist for guldslines.

[ ] Yes [ ] No

permitting checklist. I undarstand my requirements under the State
of California Hsalth and Safety Cods, Sections 25505, 25533, amd
25534 concerning hazardous material reporting.

[ ] Yas [ ] Be

I declare undsr pshalty of parjury that the infermation sbove is
is true and correct.

Applicant's Signature: _bata

A LICENSED CONTRACTORS DECLARATION

" 1 hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9
(commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and

. Professions Code, and my license is in full force and effect.
License Class Lic. No.
Daic Contractor

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

= 1 hereby affirm that I have a certificate of consent to self-insure, or a
: certificate of Workers' Compensation Insurance, or a certified copy
. thereof (Sec. 3800, Lab.C.).
1 Policy No. Company
] O Certified copy is hereby furnished. _

10 Certified copy is filed with the county building inspection depart- -
 ment or county department.

3 Date Applicant

- —ba jisaved without the a

DEMD /A BESTE

Sectien 19827.5 of the State of California, Health and Safety Code
states in part:

‘%) demolition parmit shall nct be issued by sny city ... as to any

building or other structure except upon receipt from the permit
applicant of a copy of sach written asbastos notification regarding
,the building that has been requirad to be submitted to the United
States Environmantal Protaction Agency or to a dasjignated state
agency, or both, pursuant to Part 61 of Title 40 of the Code of
Federal Regulations, or the successor to that part. The parmit may
licant submitting a copy of the written
notification if the applicant declares that the notification is not
applicable to tha scheduled demclition project.”

I have read the hazardous saterial information guide and the SCAQMD

“"As applicant for a demclition permit in the City of Garden Grove, I

ocartify that: I have read the excarpt from Section 19827.5 of the

Health and Safety Cods provided above; the inforsation I bave provided
on this fors is true and correct; and I further cartify the following:

{ ] I declare that the wri
to the scheduled

Applicant's Eigna

on the sttached Poges are coples of all vritten asbestos
notifications regarding the above refarsnosd building that are
required to he submitted to the United States Envirormental
Frotection Agency or to s dasignated stats agency, or both,
pursuant to Part €1 of Title 40 of the Code of Fedaral Regulaticns,
or successor to that part. A

Date

W

above- oned

I certify that 1 have read this application and state that the above -
information is correct. | agree to comply with all city and county
ordinances snd state laws relating to building consiruction, and
hereby authgrize representatives of this ¢ounty 1o enter upon the

nspection purposes.

,—

notification is mot applicable :

P, Frepes

. _ _Signature of Applicant or Agent

Date ! €.,609F

o




CITY OF GARDEN GROVE - DEVELOPMENT

SERVICES DEPARTMENT - PLOT PLAN FORM

e AN (MY = " 971 Vacey vew 33507
Land use siza: Assasscr 1 Fo. 2. 8C. ¢
Remarks: Lot coverage: Occupancy: Const. type: Sprinklers: Value:
o~ / (l U‘”D 2 N
¢ inoresse Raw ;t Alter Aad Rapair Demo

ExISTinG TAnKS.

Job Description: New Tank (EVEL Mons iToRs #Cmmwrn@vr SUES S

S NP R PP S S U N JO A

White: Inspection

Yellow:
Pink:

Assessor

Permittee

I

HEYPord

i

VALLEY VIEW AVENU

ertify the informatiop

Owner's name (print)

S/
Date




Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

v' 1300 South Beach Boulevard, Building 4518, La Habra, California « Phone {213 634-7300

Mail Address: PO. Box 2833, La Habra, €A 90632-2833

Marketing Dapartment

November 10, 1991

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

To Whom It May Concern:

We hereby authorize Mr. Greg Hohn of ACM Design, as a designated
agent of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. for all matters concerning the
application and issuance of permits, for the construction or
reconstruction of our service stations throughout Southern
California.

Please, contact Mr. A. M. Sparks at (213) 694-7311 with any
questions, comments, or concerns.

Very Truly Yours,

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

Adam M. Sparks
Engineer

State of California

County of Orange

On _November 20 199 before me, Sharon R, Christensen, Notary Public, personally
appeared __Adam M S parks , personally known to me (or proved to me
on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal. }:‘ !
a%'“

Signature S. L 67&355: (Se




CERTIFICATE OF ASSISTART SECRETARY '

RESOLVED: That the President, a Senior Vice-~-President, any
Vice-President, the Treasurer, the Secretary, an

Assistant Secretary, or an Assistant Treasurer be and each of them
is hereby empowered in such capacity to execute for and on behalf
of this Company {without the necessity of affixing the corporate
seal) all papers requiring execution in the name of this Company,
except no authority is conferred by this resolution for execution
of any of the following:

1. leases or deeds to others covering o0il, gas or other hydro-
carbon or ncn-hydrocarbon minerals underlying fee lands of
this Company where either bhook value or sale price exceeds $5
million or the acreage exceeds 1,280 acres;

2. deeds or convevances to others covering fee lands of this
Company, other than rights of way and similar easements,
where either book value or sale price exceeds $500,000;

3. documents, instruments.or promissory notes in support of any
borrowings; provided, however, that promissory notes and
other documents given as consideration for the acgquisition of
real or personal property shall not be deemed to constitute a
borrowing;

4. documents or agreements establishing bank accounts in the
name of this Company, or withdrawing of funds or closing of
any bank accounts of this Company, and be it further

RESOLVED: That each party empowered by this resolution is
authorized to affix the seal of this Company to
such papers as require a seal and to acknowledge and deliver any
such papers as fully as if special authority were granted in each
particular instance; and be i1t further

RESOQLVED: That the President, a Senior Vice-President, any
Vice-President, the Secretary or the two

Assistant Secretaries in the San Francisco Secretary's Department
who report to the Secretary of this Company, be and each of them
is hereby empowered on behalf of this Company to appoint any per-
son or persons whom they or any one of them may deem proper as
Agents or Attorneys-in-Fact of this Company for a term not to
exceaed one year with such powers said persons or any of them may
lawfully do by virtue of the authority herein granted to them.

I, T. H. PICKENS, Assistant Secretary of CHEVRON U.S.A. INC.,
a Pennsylvania corporation, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
is a full, true and correct copy of certain resolutions
unanimously adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of said
Company held at the office of said Company in San Francisco,
California, on January 30, 1987, and that said resolutions are in
full force and unrevoked.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Co ny is 26th day of

February 29, 1988, /fﬁ
Ass 1j ntﬂretary




RESOLVED: That the General Manager-Sales in Headquarters, the
Regional Managers in each of Marketing's Field Regions

(*Regions® and all Managers in the Regions (exclusive of the position of
“Territory Manager*) are and each of them is hereby authorized and empowered
as Attorney-in-Fact for and on behalf of this Company to enter into and execute
{without the necessity of affixing the Corporate Seal) all agreements and
contracts for the conduct of Regions business, inclusive of by example but
without limitation, to product sales; dealer/distributor agreements; service
station leases; easements; labor agreements for Company-operated service
stations; transportation; donstruction; maintenance; professional services;
processing, throughput, terminalling and worehousing; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the{ IR Construction and Maintenance
Representatives, Maintenance Supervisors, and Maintenance

RESOLVED: That the Retail Coordinators and Wholesale Coordinators in
the Regions are and each of them is hereby authorized and
empowered as Aftorney-in-Fact for and on behalf of this Company to enter into
and execute (without the necessity of affixing the Corporate Seal) agreements
and contracts in connection with service station properties or matters, dealer
sales units, leases, contract labor operation of Company-operated service station
facilities, Branded Jobber and C&l trade class accounts; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the resolutions of similar import adopted by this Board
of Directors on June 5, 1987, are superseded.

[, H. P. WALKER, Assistant Secretary of CHEVRON U.5.A. INC., a
Pennsylvania corporation, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a full,
true and correct copy of certain resolutions unanimously adopted at a meeting of
the Board of Directors of said Company held at the office of said Company in
San Francisco, California, on April 14, 1982, and that said resolutions are in full
force and unrevoked.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Company this 26th day of April,

| 989.
Chewion
g ChevronUSA Inc :
; 1300 South Beach Boulevard, La Habva, California is
Mail P.0. Box 2833, Ls Habra, CA 9,[1:?.32-2333I Assistant Secretary
Phone {213) 694-7211

Adam M. Sparks
Enginger - Marketing Operations
Southwest Region




L.8

RESOLVED: That the General Manager-Operations, Assistant General
Manager - Operations, Manager - Engineering, argiijiiiay,
- Headquarters, and the Division Manager -
Operations; Areda and Engineering Managers; Engineers; Construction and
Maintenance Reps; Engineering Assistants; Maintenance Supervisors; Maintenance
Dispatchers; Facilities Managers, Superintendents and Supervisors; all in
w be and each of them is hereby authorized and
empowered as Attorney-in-Fact for this Company to enter into and execute for
and on behalf of this Company (without the necessity of affixing the Corporate
Seal) agreements or contracts for Construction, Maintenance, Professional and
other services together with extension, modification or termination of the
aforementioned agreements within existing policy guidelines; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the resolution of similar import adopted by this Board of
Directors on November 19, 1986, be and the same hereby is
rescinded.

1, G. P. THURMOND, Assistant Secretary of CHEVRON U.S.A., INC., a
Pennsylvania corporation, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and
correct copy of certain resolutions unanimously adopted at a meeting of the Board
of Directors of said Company held at the office of said Company in San Francisco,
California, on June 5, 1987, and that said resolutions are in full force and
unrevoked.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Company this [ 5th day of June, 1987.

Assistant Secretary

l:‘ / L IS



